Exhibit B
2nd Amended Proposal

Joseph A. Chouinard, P.E.
530 10" Street, Unit 102
Paso Robles, CA 93446
(805) 674-1336
j.chouinard@charter.net
CA License C 58865
Vt License 5708

December 21, 2023

Mr. Warren Frace, Community Development Director
City of Paso Robles

1000 Spring Street

Paso Robles, CA 93446

RE: Professional Services Agreement — Additional Services, Amend No. 2

Good afternoon, Warren,

As requested, | am available to extend my services as the Contract Development
Review Engineer through March 31, 2024.

Services would continue to be performed in accordance with the original agreement
dated 05/01/23 on an hourly basis, and the total cost for additional services under this
amendment will not exceed $13,650.00 for this period, based on three months at an
average of 10 hours per week. With Dante now in place, | should be able to reduce my
hours to this level with the majority of my work being accomplished off site. This should
also free up my workspace at City Hall for the incoming planning intern.

It is my understanding that under item 3 of the agreement, additional work, The
amendment to the contract will be prepared by the City. | have attached a copy of
Amendment No 1 to my contract for reference.

As always, it's a pleasure to continue to assist the City and its staff during this period of
transition.

Best regards,
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Joseph A. Chouinard, PE
RCE C58865 exp. 06/30/25





